

1 House BILL NO. 89
 2 INTRODUCED BY Holmes W. Baith Fayer
 3 Stagnilla Suebeck Harper Vincent
 4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT AMENDING SECTION
 5 53-148, R.C.M. 1947, TO EXTEND THE PRIVILEGE OF PURCHASING
 6 PERSONALIZED LICENSE PLATES TO LIGHT TRUCKS, MOTORCYCLES,
 7 CAMPING TRAILERS, AND OTHER PERSONAL USE VEHICLES."
 8

9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:
 10 Section 1. Section 53-148, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
 11 read as follows:
 12 "53-148. Personalized license plates authorized. Any
 13 person who is the registered owner of a passenger motor
 14 vehicle, a pickup truck of one (1) ton or less
 15 manufacturer's rated weight, motor home, camping trailer,
 16 motorcycle, or other vehicle for the owner's personal use
 17 registered with the registrar of motor vehicles, or who
 18 makes application for original registration of a passenger
 19 motor vehicle may, upon payment of the fee prescribed in
 20 section 6-~~{53-153}-of-this-act~~, apply to the registrar of
 21 motor vehicles for personalized license plates, in the
 22 manner prescribed in section 5-~~{53-152}-of--this--act~~ which
 23 plates shall be affixed to the passenger motor vehicle for
 24 which registration is sought in lieu of the regular license
 25 plates provided for in this ~~article-{chapter}~~."

-End-

INTRODUCED BILL

HB89

Approved by Committee
on State Administration

1 House BILL NO. 89
 2 INTRODUCED BY Holmes W. Baugh Fisher
 3 Staignilla Luebeck Harper Vincent
 4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT AMENDING SECTION
 5 53-148, R.C.M. 1947, TO EXTEND THE PRIVILEGE OF PURCHASING
 6 PERSONALIZED LICENSE PLATES TO LIGHT TRUCKS, MOTORCYCLES,
 7 CAMPING TRAILERS, AND OTHER PERSONAL USE VEHICLES."

8
9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

10 Section 1. Section 53-148, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
11 read as follows:

12 "53-148. Personalized license plates authorized. Any
 13 person who is the registered owner of a passenger motor
 14 vehicle, a pickup truck of one (1) ton or less
 15 manufacturer's rated weight, motor home, camping trailer,
 16 motorcycle, or other vehicle for the owner's personal use
 17 registered with the registrar of motor vehicles, or who
 18 makes application for original registration of a passenger
 19 motor vehicle may, upon payment of the fee prescribed in
 20 section 6-~~{53-153}-of-this-act~~, apply to the registrar of
 21 motor vehicles for personalized license plates, in the
 22 manner prescribed in section 5-~~{53-152}-of--this--act~~ which
 23 plates shall be affixed to the passenger motor vehicle for
 24 which registration is sought in lieu of the regular license
 25 plates provided for in this ~~article-{chapter}~~."

-End- SECOND READING

HB 89

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 89
 2 INTRODUCED BY HOLMES, W. BAETH, FAGG, STAIGMILLER,
 3 LUEBECK, HARPER, VINCENT
 4
 5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT AMENDING SECTION
 6 53-148, R.C.M. 1947, TO EXTEND THE PRIVILEGE OF PURCHASING
 7 PERSONALIZED LICENSE PLATES TO ~~LIGHT~~ TRUCKS, MOTORCYCLES,
 8 CAMPING TRAILERS, AND OTHER PERSONAL USE VEHICLES."
 9
 10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:
 11 Section 1. Section 53-148, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
 12 read as follows:
 13 "53-148. Personalized license plates authorized. Any
 14 person who is the registered owner of a ~~passenger~~ motor
 15 vehicle, a pickup truck of ~~one~~ ~~(1)~~ ~~ton~~ ~~or~~ ~~less~~
 16 manufacturer's rated weight, motor home, camping trailer,
 17 motorcycle, or other vehicle for the owner's personal use
 18 registered with the registrar of motor vehicles, or who
 19 makes application for original registration of a ~~passenger~~
 20 motor vehicle may, upon payment of the fee prescribed in
 21 section ~~6~~ ~~{53-153}~~ ~~of this act~~, apply to the registrar of
 22 motor vehicles for personalized license plates, in the
 23 manner prescribed in section ~~5~~ ~~{53-152}~~ ~~of this act~~ which
 24 plates shall be affixed to the ~~passenger~~ motor vehicle for
 25 which registration is sought in lieu of the regular license

1 plates provided for in this ~~article~~ ~~{chapter}~~."

-End-

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 89
 2 INTRODUCED BY HOLMES, W. BAETH, FAGG, STAIGMILLER,
 3 LUEBECK, HARPER, VINCENT
 4

5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT AMENDING SECTION
 6 53-148, R.C.M. 1947, TO EXTEND THE PRIVILEGE OF PURCHASING
 7 PERSONALIZED LICENSE PLATES TO ~~LIGHT~~ TRUCKS, MOTORCYCLES,
 8 CAMPING TRAILERS, AND OTHER PERSONAL USE VEHICLES."
 9

10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

11 Section 1. Section 53-148, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
 12 read as follows:

13 "53-148. Personalized license plates authorized. Any
 14 person who is the registered owner of a ~~passenger~~ motor
 15 vehicle, a pickup truck of--one--(1)--ton--or--less
 16 manufacturer's--rated--weight, motor home, camping trailer,
 17 motorcycle, or other vehicle for the owner's personal use
 18 registered with the registrar of motor vehicles, or who
 19 makes application for original registration of a ~~passenger~~
 20 motor vehicle may, upon payment of the fee prescribed in
 21 section 6-~~{53-153}-of-this-act~~, apply to the registrar of
 22 motor vehicles for personalized license plates, in the
 23 manner prescribed in section 5-~~{53-152}-of--this--act~~ which
 24 plates shall be affixed to the ~~passenger~~ motor vehicle for
 25 which registration is sought in lieu of the regular license

1 plates provided for in this ~~article-}{chapter}.~~"

-End-